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UNITED STATES 

ENERGY RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT ADMINISTRATION 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20545 

MAY 21 1975 

Mr. Carleton Kammerer, Director 
Office of Congressional Affairs 
Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
1717 H Street, N. W.  
ashington, D. C. 20555 

Dear Mr. Kammerer: 

Enclosed is correspondence from Congressman James R. Mann's 
office dated April 17, 1975, regarding an inquiry from his 
constituent, Mr. J. Ladd Staples.  

Since the nature of his inquiry relates to the activities 
of the Nuclear Regulatory Commission rather than the 
Energy Research and Development Administration, it is 
requested that proper action be taken by your office.  

We are advising Congressman James Mann of this referral 
by copy of this letter.  

Sincerely, 

H. Hollister Cantus, Director 
Office of Congressional Relations 

Enclosure: 
As Stated 

cc: Congressman James R. Mann 
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Congre 5 of the Uniteb 6btate5 

iouse of liepresentatibe 

Miastington, IO.C.  

May 13, 19 75 

Robert C. Seamans, Jr.  

Administrator, ERDA 
-asnington, D.C. 20545 

Te attached communication 

s sent for your consideration.  

lease investigate the statements 

contained therein and forward me 

the necessary information for re

ply, returning the enclosed corre

spandence with your answer.  

Yours truly, 

James R. Mann, M. C.  
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April 17~ 1975 
.1975 1iA Y 14 ~F 2 56 

Tbae Honorable Jamies R.~ Vann 
1214 Longwortha Jiose Offloe BJldge 

Walinoton, D.C. 20515 
.Attn: Nikki 

Dear Ee~resejtative Moim: 

Tkis widll- conf~irm our tolepkene conversationl Gf April.15th du 'tFael Adjmat

merat Charges" that have been passed along; to eniresponsive ceimsamers witk the 

approval and cooperation of tkie Pe~deral Power Cormxission.  

T~e iweet'inr of'Cooperstive fembers wss hold as advised. I really regret tkat 

7oa were uta~ble t& attend, The consensu1s of opinion coincerning appointive 

federal offices and tkeir responsibilities or lack of it woald haove beez most 

eni-i'htenin. -You wouild have been rratifie. at resaarke conceraing the con.  

duct ef your -particalar Gffice.  

Ian sendfng you a copy of a letter received today from Brosd River Electric 

Cooperative it wlaich tkey hkave liated tke sever&l docket nlumbers of fornal 

interventions datinE back to 1970. Apparent)4 uo Vesrin- has beenA granted 

by these w 2* kave been petitioned.  

The appointed couiizssioners r-ay have just cause for their actieks bat tkey 

appear z=ost nnrespoasive, anatocratic and dcvrnstic to tke people of tkin 
area by denying ther. the rigkt to petltion by neration.  

"Your supporters In South& Carolina are koping tkint you wvill iraprove your 

excelient.position by spear-.heading a drive to eliminate tkiz fuel adjust-.  

ment. item that tkey regard as most lufair and unjustified.  

'Yottrs truly,

IJ, ladd Staples 
Rt 2, Box 323 
Invanp, B.C. 29349 

c:Broad 1flyer Electric Cooperative.



April 17, 1975 

Mr. James Ladd Staples 
Rt 2, Box 323 
Inman, South Carolina 

Dear Mr. Stapless 

We appreciate yor attending the meeting of consumers of Broad River 
Electric Cooperative Monday night. The several questicms avd comments 
from the floor were of great help in shedding light on the true magnitude 
of the problems that we face.  

During the discassion, it was pointed oat that certain formal interventions 
in varies rate increases by Doke Power Company had been made by ElectriCit 
of North Carolina, Piedmont Municipal Power Systems, North Carolina Electri 
Membership Coaporation and Salado River Electric Cooperative dating back to 
Augast-19, 1970 and that to date, these interventious had not been settled.  
The deckets include the following F,P.C. Docket Nos. E-7557; E-7720; E-799 
and A.E.C. Docket Nos. 50-269A.; 20-270A; 80-413A and 5O-414Ap #50-287A, 
yea will note, these are interventions both with the Federal Power Commissi 
(F.P.C.) and the Atomic Energy Commission (A.E.C.).  

Recently, Broad River Electric with the other intervenors appointed the 
firm of Crisp, Bolch, Smith and Clifton of Raleigh, North Carolina as onr 
rewresentative and gave them certain authiorities to negotiate a settlenext 
of these cases on onr behalf. To date, we still have no reply.  

Once again, thank you for your interest in Broad River Electric Cooperative 
Leok forward to seeing you at the annual meeting on May 31, 19750 

Very truly yours, 

BROAD RIVER ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC 

R.C. Carroll, 
Manager


